From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/12/2012 5:47:06 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
. Redacted

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Les Guliasi

Les’ cell sometimes doesn’t work in the Oakland Hills. His home number igRedacted

I am closer to the grave than | have ever been. But Autumn is much cuter.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 5:46 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Les Guliasi

Subject: RE: Les Guliasi

Thanks. Ihave known you longer than my other half, and I’'m sure I'll know you as we get
closer to the grave ©. Yes, forever is a long time, but if nothing else our friendship is worth it.

Les — I'm going to call you now.

marzia

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 5:43 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Cc: Les Guliasi

Subject: RE: Les Guliasi

Redacted
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Forever appreciative is a long time you know.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 5:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Les Guliasi

Hi there,

Do you have a contact info for Les Guliasi? 1 would be forever appreciative if you have a
number for him

Marzia Zatar — Califorrda Public Utilities Commission — Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov — 415-703-
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